


David Dalmaso, PhD
Data Science, Economics & Finance Faculty

Deputy Head of Data Science, Economics & Finance

Associate Professor – Specialty: Economics

Phone : +33 (0)4 93 18 78 96

Fax : +33 (0)4 93 83 08 10

 E-mail : david.dalmaso@edhec.edu

David Dalmaso gained a PhD in Economics in 2002 from Nice University. His teaching focus to date has been on Economics and quantitative techniques. He has been teaching as an adjunct faculty member for the EDHEC BBA programme since 2004.

David also held the position of Academic Director at IDRAC and is the author of a book on international economic policies entitled “La politique commerciale endogène”.

EDUCATION

2002 **PhD in Economics**, “Endogenous commercial policy”
 University of Nice Sophia Antipolis

1997 **Master of Science (DEA) in Economics**
 University of Nice Sophia Antipolis

1995 **Bachelor of Science (Licence) in Economics**
 University of Nice Sophia Antipolis

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Since 2014 **Associate Professor**
 Data Science, Economics & Finance Faculty, EDHEC Business School, Nice Campus

2004-2014 **Lecturer (part time)**
 EDHEC Business School, Nice Campus

2011-2014 **Lecturer**
 IED Paris 8

2003-2011 **Professor**
 IDRAC Nice Sophia Antipolis

2001-2003 **Teaching and Research Assistant**
 IUT Cannes, University of Nice Sophia Antipolis

1998-2001 Teaching Assistant
University of Nice Sophia Antipolis

PROFESSIONAL NON TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Since 2019 Deputy Head of Data Science, Economics & Finance, EDHEC Business School, Nice Campus

2016-2018 Member of the Scientific Board, BBS, Gabon

2005-2011 Educational Director, IDRAC Nice Sophia Antipolis

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

- **Books**

- « La politique commerciale endogène », Editions Connaissances et Savoirs (2009)

- **Seminars**

- « Les activités de Recherche de rente et leurs effets sur le bien-être », Séminaire des doctorants en Economie Internationale, Rennes (2000)
- « Les activités de Recherche de rente et leurs effets sur le bien-être », Ecole de Sophia-Antipolis de la Firme et de l'Industrie (ESFI), Porquerolles (2000)

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- **International Economics**
- **Industrial Economics**
- **Political Economy**

TEACHING SPECIALITIES

- **Microeconomics**
- **Macroeconomics**
- **International Economics**
- **Statistics**
- **Quantitative Methods**
- **Econometrics**